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Business Office s 1100 East Sheldon Street e Prescott, Arizona 86301-3297
(928) 776-2136 ¢ FAX: (928) 776-2105

November 9, 2006

The District Governing Board of Yavapai County Community College District

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the Yavapai County
Community College District (the “District”), Prescott, Arizona for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2006, is submitted herewith.

Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and
fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rest with the District. To the best
of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material respects and
are reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of
operations of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included. Please read the
management’s discussion and analysis in conjunction with the Vice President of
Administrative Services and Controller’s transmittal letter.

This report is prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) and in conformance with standards of financial reporting as established by the
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) using the guidelines as
recommended by the Government Finance Officers Association of the United States
and Canada (GFOA).

The District is required to undergo a single audit in conformity with the provisions of the
Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133; and Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States. Information related to this report, including the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards and auditors’ reports on internal controls and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations will be available at a future date by
contacting the Vice President of Administrative Services.

THE REPORTING ENTITY

The District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria established by GAAP
and the GASB. Although the District shares the same geographic boundaries with
Yavapai County, financial accountability over all activities related to public community
college education in Yavapai County is exercised solely by the District. In accordance
with GASB Statement No. 39, the financial reporting entity consists of a primary
reporting entity and its component units. The District is a primary government because
it is a special-purpose political subdivision that has a separately elected governing body,

Yavapai College - Your community. Your college. * www.yc.edu
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is legally separate, and is fiscally independent of other state and local governments.

The accompanying financial statements present the activities of the District and its
component unit, the Yavapai College Foundation (Foundation). The Foundation is a
legally separate, tax-exempt organization. Although the District does not control the
timing or amount of receipts from the Foundation, the Foundation’s restricted resources
can only be used by, or for the benefit of, the District. Consequently, the Foundation is
considered a component unit of the District and is discretely presented in the District's
financial statements.

HISTORY

The District was established in 1966 under the Arizona Community College Law of
1966. During the first year of instruction, 1969-70, classes were held at various sites in
Prescott. The first buildings were dedicated in February, 1970 on 100 acres in Prescott
that were once part of historic Fort Whipple. To better serve the growing communities
on the east side of Yavapai County, the Verde Valley Campus was established in 1975
on 120 acres in Clarkdale. Yavapai College education centers have been built in Chino
Valley and Prescott Valley, and a new Sedona Center for Arts and Technology opened
in August, 2000. Extension sites throughout the county complete the Yavapai District
mosaic.

The District is accredited by the North Central Association of Colleges and Schools and
has been throughout its history.

SERVICE AREA

Yavapai County, named for the Yavapai Native Americans (“Yavapai” means “The
People of the Sun”) is a land of extremes with a blend of the Old West and the
contemporary. Yavapai County, one of the state’s oldest counties, was among the
original four counties created when Arizona was still a territory. The provisional seat of
the Arizona territorial government was established at Fort Whipple on January 22, 1864.
Yavapai County offers many local attractions ranging from natural to cultural to
educational.  Scenic pine forests provide year-round recreational opportunities.
Museums, monuments, and rodeos reflect Arizona’s tribal and territorial past.

The District serves a diverse student population in a rural area covering approximately
8,123 square miles (which is larger than the state of Massachusetts) with the 2005
estimated population (provided by the Department of Economic Security) of 205,105
and a population density of 25 people per square mile.



ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

Yavapai County is located in the west central portion of the state. Its boundaries
include the incorporated cities and towns of Camp Verde, Chino Valley, Clarkdale,
Cottonwood, Jerome, Prescott, Prescott Valley, and Sedona. The larger unincorporated
areas of the county include the communities of Ashfork, Bagdad, Black Canyon City,
Congress, Crown King, Mayer, Paulden, Seligman, and Yarnell. Small business, light
industry, service trades, ranching, mining, and tourism all contribute to the economy of
Yavapai County. A rapidly growing retiree population has made Yavapai County one of
the fastest growing rural counties in the country with a population estimated to increase
to 305,000 by the year 2020.

Property taxes provide the majority of funding for the District. The assessed value of all
property will increase by 13% for fiscal year 2006-07. County-wide permits for new
construction for fiscal year 2005-06 experienced an increase of 9% over the previous
fiscal year. The value of new construction permits remains at record levels. This
modest growth, along with the increase in assessed property values, is projected to
continue for the next few years.

The national economy has remained relatively stable this year; however, the state’s
economy has shown signs of continued growth. Retail sales data from the Arizona
Department of Revenue is continuing to show signs of improvement. The state’s
principal source of revenue is the transaction privilege (sales) tax which is directly
impacted by retail sales. Yavapai County’s economy has experienced continued
growth. Despite the county’s strengthening economy, the District must contend with the
continued limited and/or stagnant funding from the state. The District is committed to
improving and offering additional service to meet the county needs. These efforts are
achieved through careful monitoring of expenditures, innovative partnerships, and
taking advantage of all cost savings.

MAJOR PROGRAM INITIATIVES

Yavapai College has made strides during the past year in the areas of master planning,
enroliment, and student achievement.

Master Plan Implementation

Implementation of the $69.9 million master plan proceeded on schedule during the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2006. Many master plan projects were completed during the
2005-06 fiscal year. The Community Learning Commons on the Verde Valley Campus
was completed and included the Library, Learning Center, Community Room,
classrooms, computer labs, ITV room, and offices. On the Prescott Campus, the



Studio Arts Complex was completed along with the renovation of Buildings Two, Three,
and Four. The Studio Arts Complex provides the necessary facilities and equipment for
the instruction of sculpture, art, photography, ceramics and jewelry classes. Building
Two houses Nursing classrooms and labs, fithess rooms, the pool, general classrooms
and offices. Building Three includes the cafeteria, dining hall, Residential Life, Health
Center, classrooms and faculty offices. Lastly, building Four includes Math and Science
classrooms, labs and an ITV room. Among the various other projects scheduled to be
completed during the upcoming year, the renovation of building One and the main
courtyard at the Prescott Campus will be completed in time for the Spring 2007
semester.

Enrollment

The fiscal year was characterized by strong enroliment with more than 16,000 students
attending classes. Divisions with double-digit increases in full-time student equivalent
(FTSE) enrollment include Education and Nursing. Individual programs with double
digit FTSE enroliment increases include Agricultural Science, Automotive, Biology,
Digital Filmmaking, Early Childhood Education, Humanities, Music and the Wildfire
Academy.

Student Achievement

Student accomplishments continue to be our most important gauge of success. Four
students were named to the 2005 All-Arizona Academic Team. A total of 567 students
earned degrees or certificates. Throughout the course of the academic year, 147
students completed the Career Skills program, 63 students graduated from the Northern
Arizona Regional Training Academy, and 63 students completed all requirements of the
Nursing Program. An additional 73 students completed studies and passed the exam to
earn a high school equivalency diploma.

FUTURE PROGRAM INITIATIVES

The third and final issue of general obligation bonds which was part of the $69.5 million
voter-approved Master Plan Project of 2001 was issued in the prior fiscal year. Major
facilities construction projects included in the plan are as follows:

. The Verde Valley Campus Northern Arizona Regional Skill Center

o The Community Learning Commons on the Verde Valley Campus

. Construction of the Library and Computer Commons on the Prescott
Campus

. Construction of the 3D Studio Art building on the Prescott Campus

o Construction of the Agribusiness and Science Technology Center in Chino
Valley



o Rehabilitation of the ADOT property buildings and infrastructure for the
Prescott Campus and District services use

. Upgrades to infrastructure and utilities on the Prescott and Verde Valley

Campuses

Renovations of the four “core” buildings on the Prescott Campus

Construction of a new Welcome Center on the Prescott Campus

Expansion of learning centers in Prescott Valley and Sedona

Establish a learning center in the Cordes Junction Area

Provide for air conditioning in the residence halls

Through a combination of the District tax-based dollars and the state’s Proposition
301 funds (workforce development), the 2006-07 budget will support new
programming in critically-needed areas of workforce development. New and
expanded programs will include:

Agribusiness Technology Program
Allied Health Initiative
Independent Film Making

Nursing Program

Science Lab — Verde Campus

SEI Education Program

In the upcoming year, academic program reviews will be performed in all instructional
degree and certificate programs and service area benchmark reviews will be done in all
non-instructional areas with the exception of Auxiliary services. Auxiliary Service areas
will have program reviews every two to three years.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Effective management of these funds through internal control, budgetary controls, cash
management, and financial reporting fulfills the District’s responsibilities for stewardship,
safeguarding of assets, and accountability to resource providers.

Internal Control

In developing and evaluating the District's accounting system, consideration is given to
the adequacy of internal controls. Internal controls are designed to provide reasonable,
but not absolute assurance regarding the safeguarding of assets against loss from
unauthorized use or disposition and the reliability of financial records for preparing
financial statements and maintaining accountability for assets. The concept of
reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of a control should not exceed the
benefits likely to be derived, and that the evaluation of costs and benefits requires
estimates and judgments from management.



All internal control evaluations occur within the above framework. We believe that the
District's internal controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable
assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.

Budgetary Controls

The District maintains budgetary controls in the form of line item budgets and budget
transfer restrictions by function and object. The objective of these budgetary controls is
to ensure compliance with the annual budget adopted by the District Governing Board.

The District complies with state statutes requiring that a report of the District's adopted
budget be published annually with the prescribed format as required by the State of
Arizona, Office of the Auditor General. The District also demonstrates compliance by
issuance of an annual budgeted expenditure limitation report that is examined by the
Office of the Auditor General. The expenditure limitation calculation determines the
maximum allowable expenditure supported by state appropriations and property tax
levies.

Cash Management

The District is governed by the Arizona Revised Statutes relating to the overall
investment of idle public funds. The fiduciary responsibility of such investments is
entrusted to the District Governing Board and facilitated through the Vice President of
Administrative Services.

The District invests idle funds in a prudent, conservative, and secure manner for the
highest yield as prescribed by Arizona Revised Statutes. The District has maintained a
cash-forecasting program to obtain the highest yield on idle cash. The principal
investment vehicle used during the fiscal year has been a pooled investment with the
County Treasurer. The pool has provided the District with a safe, high-yielding liquid
investment.

Financial Reporting

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the District was formulated
with data from several sources including District records and the Yavapai County
Treasurer and Assessor Offices. These statements present information on the financial
condition of the District and determine whether resources were adequate to cover the
costs of providing services during the reporting period. The Districts CAFR is
distributed to the District Governing Board and executive management, Federal and
State agencies, and financial institutions, as well as others throughout the general
public. Internal management reports are customized and provided to meet the
information and decision-making needs at all levels of the organization and to aid
management in the allocation of resources.



The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report and should be read for a full understanding of the financial
information presented within.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The District maintains a full complement of insurance coverage in accordance with
Arizona Revised Statutes. Liability coverage is carried on a broad basis, including
errors and omissions and “wrongful acts” coverage and is maintained with the policy
limits in excess of $50,000,000. Property coverage is maintained on a replacement
value basis in accordance with an agreed upon schedule of values. Additional
coverage includes: auto fleet liability, crime and fidelity coverage, boiler and machinery
insurance, workers’ compensation, and student accident coverage.

District Human Resources and Facilities are dedicated to the risk management function

and are actively working to minimize the cost of funding risks through the
implementation of safety and loss procedures.

INDEPENDENT AUDIT

The District utilizes the audit services of Miller, Allen and Company, P.C. to comply with
Arizona Revised Statutes that require an annual audit of the District's financial
statements. The Independent Auditor's Report is included in the CAFR. The District
received an unqualified opinion.

GFOA CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to
Yavapai County Community College District for its comprehensive annual financial
report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. This was the sixth consecutive year that
the District has achieved this prestigious award. |n order to be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized
comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy both generally accepted
accounting principals and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our
current comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of
Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine
its eligibility for another certificate.
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M'LLER ALLEN & Co.’ P-c. 5333 NORTH 7TH STREET, SUITE 100

. Y PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85014
Certified Public Accountants TEL (602) 264-3888

FAX (602) 230-0348
MARK L. LANDY, C.P.A.
STEPHEN T. HARRIS, C.P.A.

THOMAS L. FRIEND, C.P.A. ROBERT L. MILLER, C.P.A.
ROBERT N. SNYDER, C.P.A. (1931 - 1992)

Independent Auditor's Report

The Auditor General of the State of Arizona

The Governing Board of
Yavapai County Community College District

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and
discretely presented component unit of Yavapai County Community College District as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2006, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Districts management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the discretely
presented component unit. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose
report thereon has been furnished to-us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts for
the discretely presented component unit, is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the report
of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditors, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
business-type activities and discretely presented component unit of Yavapai County Community
College District as of June 30, 2006, and the respective changes in financial position and, where
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 15 through 23 is not a required part of
the basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation
of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and
express no opinion on it.
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Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements. The introductory and statistical
sections listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not required parts of the basic financial statements. That information has not been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly,
we express no opinion on them.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we will also issue our report on our
consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters at a future date. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Wil (M, @0, PC

November 9, 2006
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November 9, 2006

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION and ANALYSIS

This section of the Yavapai County Community College District (the “District”),
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) presents management’s discussion and
analysis of the District’s financial performance during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006.
This management’s discussion and analysis is designed to focus on current activities,
resulting change and current known facts. Please read it in conjunction with the Vice
President of Administrative Services and Controller’s letter of transmittal beginning on page
1 and the basic financial statements beginning on page 24.

The accompanying financial statements present the activities of the District and its
component unit, the Yavapai College Foundation (Foundation). The Foundation is a legally
separate, tax-exempt organization. Although the District does not control the timing or
amount of receipts from the Foundation, the Foundation’s restricted resources can only be
used by, or for the benefit of, the District. Consequently, the Foundation is considered a
component unit of the District and is discretely presented in the District’'s financial
statements.

Financial Highlights

Consistent with its mission to provide effective learning environments, instruction is the
primary function of the District. Major funding sources supporting all functions include
property taxes, state appropriations, and tuition and fees. The District exercises primary
and secondary tax levy authority for generation of funds for operating, capital equipment
and improvements, and debt retirement purposes. Although total revenues have been
increasing, in recent years the mix of funding sources has gradually been shifting. Over
the past ten years, property taxes as a percent of total revenues has risen while the
proportionate share of tuition and fees and state appropriations has declined.

The assets of the District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by
$38,091,667. Of this amount, $5,287,768 may be used to meet the District’'s ongoing
obligations to provide educational services.

The District’s total net assets increased from the prior year by $3,529,165. Investments in
capital assets, net of related debt, decreased by $699,931 (2.6%). Restricted net assets
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increased by $2,877,202 (72.6%) and unrestricted net assets increased by $1,351,894
(34.4%).

The condensed financial information that follows highlights the main categories of the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net
Assets.

Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements consist of the following:

The Statement of Net Assets reflects the financial position of the District at June 30, 2006.
It shows the various assets owned or controlled, related liabilities and other obligations,
and the various categories of net assets. Net assets is an accounting concept defined as
total assets less total liabilities and represents institutional equity or ownership in the total
assets of the District. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a
useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets reflects the results of
operations for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. It shows the various revenues and
expenses, both operating and nonoperating, reconciling the beginning net asset amount to
the ending net asset amount. This is shown on the Statement of Net Assets described
above.

The Statement of Cash Flows reflects the cash inflows and outflows of cash and cash
equivalents for the year ended June 30, 2006. It shows the various cash activities by type,
reconciling the beginning cash and cash equivalents amount to the ending cash and cash
equivalent amount — which is shown on the Statement of Net Assets described above. In
addition, this statement reconciles cash flows from operating activities to operating
income/(loss) on the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
described above.

Condensed Financial information

The condensed financial information below highlights the main categories of the Statement
of Net Assets. Assets and liabilities are distinguished as to their current or noncurrent
nature. Current liabilities are typically those obligations intended for liquidation or payment
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within the next fiscal year while current assets are those resources that are available for
use in meeting the operating needs of the District, including current liabilities. Net assets
are divided into three categories reflecting the institutional equity in assets by broad
characteristics. In addition to the District’s capital assets, the District holds resources that
have been restricted by external parties for specific programs or purposes. The remaining
net assets are unrestricted but are dedicated to the primary mission of the District.

Condensed Statement of Net Assets

6/30/2005
6/30/2006 (as restated)*
Assets:
Current assets $ 10,141,417 $ 8,235,824
Noncurrent assets, other than capital assets 9,380,744 18,996,702
Capital assets, net of depreciation 86,788,779 77,620,825
Total assets 106,310,940 104,853,351
Liabilities:
Other liabilities 4,356,787 5,080,704
Long-term liabilities 63,862,486 65,210,145
Total liabilities 68,219,273 70,290,849
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 25,966,202 26,666,133
Restricted net assets 6,837,697 3,960,495
Unrestricted net assets 5,287,768 3,935,874
Total net assets $38,091,667 $34,562,502

* Capital assets and net assets of the prior year have been restated to capitalize interest
for assets constructed from bond proceeds.

The increase in current assets was attributed to cash reserves on hand for future capital
projects. The decrease in noncurrent assets was primarily due to the expenditure of
general obligation bond proceeds in conjunction with the construction in progress with the
District's master building plan. Conversely, the increases in capital assets, net of
depreciation, reflected the capitalization of these expenditures. Current liabilities
decreases were accredited to general payables at year-end. The decrease in non-current
liabilities was a result of principal payments made on capital leases, general obligation and
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revenue bonds. The District’s capital assets, net of related debt, decreased by $699,931
over the previous fiscal year. This decrease is attributable to the increase in accumulated
depreciation, offset by the additional buildings under construction. Both restricted net
assets and unrestricted net assets increases were related to revenues exceeding
expenditures in both areas. The District planned for an increase in reserves within
restricted net assets for future building needs. Increases in unrestricted net assets were
attributed to lower than expected expenditures relating to cost-saving measures enacted
during the year.

Net Assets
As of June 30, 2006

’ Invested in capital assets (68%)
| @ Restricted net assets (18%)

1 Unrestricted net assets (14%)

As noted earlier, net assets reflect the financial position of the District. The largest portion
of the District’'s net assets (68 percent) reflects the investment in capital assets (e.g., land,
buildings, improvements other than buildings, equipment, and library collections), net of
depreciation and less any related debt used to acquire those assets still outstanding. The
District uses these assets to provide services to students; consequently, these assets are
not available for future spending. Although the District’s investment in its capital assets is
reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources to repay this debt must
be provided from other sources since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the District’s net assets (18 percent) represents resources that are
subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of
unrestricted net assets of $5,287,768 may be used to meet the District's ongoing mission
to the public. Unrestricted net assets increased by $1,351,894 over the previous fiscal
year. At the end of the year, the District is able to report positive balances in all three
categories of net assets.
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The condensed financial information below highlights the main categories of the Statement

of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets.

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Revenues

Operating:
Tuition and fees
Government grants and contracts
Other

Nonoperating:
Property taxes
State aid
Investment earnings
Other

Total revenues

Expenses
Operating:
Educational and general:
Instruction
Public service
Academic support
Student services
Institutional support
Operation and maintenance of plant
Scholarships
Auxiliary enterprises
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Nonoperating
Interest expense on debt
Loss on disposal of capital assets
Total expenses

Income before other revenues,
expenses, gains, or losses

Capital appropriations, grants, and gifts
Increase in net assets

Total net assets, July 1
Total net assets, June 30

Year Ended
6/30/2005
6/30/2006 [as restated)*
$6,543,317 $5,920,182
4,705,133 4,967,630
1,999,292 1,895,875
33,086,999 31,369,540
5,265,827 5,229,738
817,166 399,527
358,063 297,474
52,775,797 50,079,966
14,063,388 13,501,501
427,283 536,325
3,360,252 3,745,522
3,632,561 3,553,447
8,413,195 8,241,986
6,678,206 7,791,233
2,235,781 2,420,745
5,928,988 4,755,382
2,648,059 2,073,464
47 387,713 46,619,605
2,539,812 1,086,573
6,007 -
49,933,532 47,706,178
2,842 265 2,373,788
686,900 683,800
3,529,165 3,057,588
34,562,502 31,504,914
$38,091,667 34,562,502

* Interest expense on debt and total net assets at June 30, 2005, have been restated to
capitalize interest for assets constructed from bond proceeds.




Revenues are separated into two categories -- operating and nonoperating. For a
description of the difference between operating and nonoperating, please refer to the
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Note 1).

The District shows an operating loss reflective of the fact that two of the three main
revenue sources -- property taxes and state aid -- are considered nonoperating revenues.

The increase in tuition and fees for the current year was attributed to an 8% increase in
tuition rates along with a 4% increase in FTSE (full-time student equivalent) from the prior
year. Government grants and contracts decreased slightly from the prior year due to less
Pell grants being awarded. Property tax increases were credited to the continued growth in
the assessed valuation. The increase in state aid indicates a slight improvement in the
state’s economy. The increase in investment earnings was related to increased cash
reserves attributed to general obligation bond proceeds on hand during the fiscal year as
well as higher interest rates in effect throughout the fiscal year. The increase in
nonoperating other income was general in nature and not specific to any one function.

Revenues by Source
Fiscal Year 2006

Property taxes (63%)
& Tuition and fees (12%)

O Grants and contracts (9%)

1 State aid (10%)

B Other revenue (6%)

Depreciation expense is recorded in accordance with the adoption of the full accrual basis
of accounting. The construction and acquisition of capital assets, although budgeted and
tracked as an expenditure in the accounting system, is not reflected as an expense in
these statements. Such transactions are reported as an asset with the systematic
allocation of such costs expensed over the useful life of the asset constructed or acquired.

Overall, expenses increased over the previous fiscal year by $2,227,354. Increases in

instruction, student services and institutional support operating expenses were in the area
of personal services due to raises and higher retirement contribution rates, and the addition
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of new facilities and noncapitalized equipment expenditures. Academic support and
operations and maintenance of plant decreases were attributed to a reduction in master
plan project expenditures. The increase in auxiliary fund expenses was a result of higher
expenses in community events and the college’s Elderhostel Program. Community events
had several high quality performers that cost more than the prior year and the Elderhostel
Program had enroliment growth of between 10% to 20%. The increase in non-operating
expenses was attributed to the interest paid on the increased amount of general obligation
bonds and capital leases offset by the increased capitalization of interest payments on the
general obligation bond issues to fund the District’s master plan building projects.

Expenses by Function
Fiscal Year 2006

A Instruction, academic support,
and student services (42%)

4% 5%

& Operation of plant and depreciation (19%)

12%

0 Institutional support and public
service (18%)

0 Auxiliary enterprises (12%)
18%

m Scholarships (4%)

Interest on debt (5%)

Capital Assets and Debt Management

Several of the Master Plan Project construction projects were in progress during this year
with significant expansion and/or construction taking place at the Prescott Campus and the
Verde Valley Campus. The renovation to the student service and faculty office building on
the Prescott Campus was completed during the year. The renovations to our nursing and
athletic facility building were complete on the Prescott campus in time for the spring 06
semester. The new studio arts complex was commissioned in time for the fall 05
semester. The new Community Learning Commons building on the Verde Valley Campus
opened its doors in July, 2005. Renovation commenced on the student services building
on the Verde Valley Campus at the end of the spring 06 semester. The building renovation
will be completed in time for the spring 07 semester. Funding for this capital development
plan came from general obligation bonded debt (discussed below).
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Equipment, along with all other capital assets (except land and construction in progress), is
reported net of accumulated depreciation in accordance with the reporting standards
issued by GASB. This has the effect of reducing the book value of capital assets.
Depreciation totaled $2,648,059 for the year and is shown as an operating expense on the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets. Additional information on
the District’s capital assets can be found in Note 6 to the basic financial statements.

The District’s general obligation bond debt issues are rated Aaa by Moody’s Investors
Service and AAA by Standard & Poors. The District's revenue bond debt issue is rated
BBB+ by Standard & Poors. These ratings indicate the high quality and strong credit
attributes of the District’s obligations. During the fiscal year, there have been no changes
in credit ratings or debt limitations that may affect future financing for the District.

No new bonds were issued during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. Additional
information on the District’s outstanding debt can be found in Note 7 to the basic financial
statements.

Bonds outstanding at June 30, 2006, were as follows:

Original Maturity Interest Outstanding
Description Amount Ranges Rates Principal
General obligation bonds
Project of 2001-Series A $25,955,000 7/1/07-22 3.75-4.75% $14,720,000
Project of 2001-Series B 25,000,000 7/1/07-24 3.25-4.75% 22,200,000
Project of 2001-Series C 19,500,000 7/1/07-25 3.50-5.00% 19,300,000
Series 2003-Refunding 5,175,000 7/1/07-11 2.00-3.75% 3,015,000
Revenue bonds
Series 1993 2,500,000 7/1/07-12 5.55-6.00% 1,280,000

Current Factors Having Probable Future Financial Significance

The District is in the process of implementing the $69.5 million voter-approved Master Plan
Project of 2001. The third and final general obligation bond was issued in the prior fiscal
year. Major facilities development construction projects include:

. The Verde Valley Campus Northern Arizona Regional Skill Center
. The Verde Valley Campus Community Learning Commons
. Construction of a 50,000 square foot computer commons/library/information

center on the Prescott Campus
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o Construction of the Chino Valley Technical Training Center

. Rehabilitation of the ADOT property buildings and infrastructure for the
Prescott Campus and College services use

. Upgrades to infrastructure and utilities on the Prescott and Verde Campuses

o Renovation of the four buildings (180,000 square feet) on the Prescott
Campus

Request for Information

This discussion and analysis is designed to provide a general overview of the finances for
the Yavapai County Community College District to all those with an interest in such
matters. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report or requests for additional financial information should be
addressed to the Office of Business Services, Yavapai College, 1100 East Sheldon Street,
Prescott, AZ 86301.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

{(YAVAPAI COLLEGE)

Statement of Net Assets - Primary Government

June 30, 2006

ASSETS:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles)
Property taxes
Government grants and contracts
Student loans, current portion
Other
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents held by trustee
Property taxes receivable (net of allowance for uncollectibles)
Student loans receivable (net of allowance for uncollectibles)
Other receivables
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated, net
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Retainage payable
Accrued payroll and employee benefits
Interest payable
Deposits held in custody for others
Deferred revenues
Dormitory deposits
Current portion of compensated absences payable
Current portion of long-term debt
Other
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences payable
Long-term debt
Other
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted:
Nonexpendable:
Student loans
Expendable:
Grants and contracts
Capital projects
Debt service
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Business Type
Activities

$

8,262,781

762,877
582,709

69,220
169,971
293,859

10,141,417

8,465,802
435,853
197,904
239,659

41,526

9,755,234

77,033,545

96,169,523

106,310,940

1,100,079
1,045,153
1,233,869
38,125
97,869
791,667
50,025
44,849
769,968
17,651

5,189,255

1,019,608
61,893,312
117,098

63,030,018

68,219,273

25,966,202

554,901

455,030
5,244,476
583,290
5,287,768

$

38,091,667

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

(YAVAPAI COLLEGE)

Statement of Financial Position - Component Unit

June 30, 2006

ASSETS:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted investments
Unrestricted investments
Unconditional promises to give, net of
unamortized discount
Total current assets

Other assets:
Works of art and historical treasures
Property and equipment, at cost, net of
accumulated depreciation
Educational construction project (land and home)
Family Enrichment Center construction in process
Endowment investments
Total other assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Scholarships payable
Total current liabilities

NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Yavapai College
Foundation

$ 552,295
886,529
1,673,508
805,449

303,970
4,221,751

247,400

410,769
517,002

14,386
2,757,368
3,946,925

$ 8,168,676

$ 53,500
127,657
181,157

1,949,897
3,197,520
2,840,102
7,987,519

$ 8,168,676

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

(YAVAPAI COLLEGE)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets - Primary Government
Year Ended June 30, 2006

Operating revenues:

Tuition and fees pledged as security for revenue bonds (net of

scholarship allowances $1,412,346)
Government grants and contracts
Bookstore sales

Food service sales pledged as security for revenue bonds
Dormitory rentals pledged as security for revenue bonds (net of

scholarship allowances $390,634)
Other
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Educational and general:
Instruction
Public service
Academic support
Student services
Institutional support
Operation and maintenance of plant
Scholarships
Auxiliary enterprises
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Operating loss
Nonoperating revenues(expenses):

Property taxes

State appropriations

Share of state sales taxes

Private gifts

Investment earnings

Interest expense on debt

Loss on disposal of capital assets
Total nonoperating revenues

Income before other revenues,
expenses, gains or losses

Capital appropriations
Increase in net assets

Total net assets - July 1, 2005, as restated

Total net assets - June 30, 2006

Business Type
Activities

$

6,643,317
4,705,133
109,625
256,930

289,668
1,343,169

13,247,742

14,063,388
427,283
3,360,252
3,632,561
8,413,195
6,678,206
2,235,781
5,028,988
2,648,059

47,387,713

(34,139,971)

33,086,999
4,738,700
527,127
358,063
817,166
(2,539,812)
(6,007)

36,982,236

2,842,265

686,900

3,529,165

34,562,502

38,091,667

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

(YAVAPA| COLLEGE)
Statement of Activities - Component Unit
June 30, 2006

SUPPORT and REVENUES:
Support:
Contributions
Roughrider Club
Friends of Yavapai College Art
Sunderman Foundation
Total support
Revenue:
Rental income
Investment income
Total support and revenue
Net assets released from restrictions
Total unrestricted support and net assets released from restrictions

EXPENSES:
Program expenses:
Scholarships
Legate
Friends of Yavapai College Art
Roughrider Club
Support for PACE
Sunderman Foundation
Aristotelian Logic
Other Programs
Total program expenses
Depreciation of rental property
Management and general
Fundraising
Total expenses
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets:
Temporarily restricted contributions
Investment income
Net unrealized gains
Assets released from restrictions

Increase in temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently Restricted Net Assets:
Endowment funds contributions
Increase in permanently restricted net assets
Increase in net assets:
Net assets - beginning of year

Net assets - end of year

Yavapai College
Foundation

2,498
82,522
26,192
52,061

163,273

100,512
75,919

339,704
388,313

728,017

144,452
81,170
77,023
32,159
48,103
37,444

531
14,202

435,084
16,064
186,632
20,120

657,900

70,117

328,790
177,154
292,265

(388,313)

409,896

139,321

139,321

619,334

7,368,185

7,987,519

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
(YAVAPAI COLLEGE)
Statement of Cash Flows - Primary Government
Year Ended June 30, 2006

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Tuition and fees
Grants and contracts
Bookstore receipts
Food services receipts
Dormitory rentals
Collection of loans to students
Other receipts
Payments to suppliers and providers of goods and services
Payments to employees
Loans issued to students
Scholarship payments to students
Other payments
Net cash used for operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Property taxes

State appropriations

Share of state sales taxes

Private gifts

Loans issued to employees

Collection of loans to employees

Federal direct lending receipts

Federal direct lending disbursements

Deposits held in custody receipts

Deposits held in custody payments
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Capital appropriations
Proceeds from issuance of capital debt
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt
Purchases of capital assets
Net cash used for capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Interest received on investments
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1, 2005
Cash and cash equivalents, June 30, 2006

Business Type
Activities

$ 6815758
4,592,998
109,525
256,930
289,668
105,993
1,419,814
(15,908,908)
(27,461,075)
(37,827)
(2,235,781)
(30,780)

(32,083,685)

33,219,632
4,738,700
527,127
358,063
(65,010)
66,614
1,583,379
(1,583,379)
183,305
(110,565)

38,917,866

686,900
1,718,898
9,851
(3,032,442)
(2,824,419)
(11,936,896)

(15,378,108)

817,166

817,166

(7,726,761)

24,891,197

$ 17,164,436

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
(YAVAPAI COLLEGE)
Statement of Cash Flows - Primary Government
Year Ended June 30, 2006

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash
used for operating activities:

Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used for
operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Increase in government grants and contracts receivable
Decrease other receivables
Increase in prepaid expenses
Decrease in student loans receivable
Increase in accrued payroll and employee benefits
Decrease in compensated absences payable
Increase in deferred revenues
Decrease in accounts payable
Increase in other liabilities
Increase in dormitory deposits

Net cash used for operating activities

Business Type
Activities

$  (34,139,971)

2,648,059
(35,659)

(131,367)
32,039
(62,380)
46,734
298,723
(35,713)
327,917
(1,038,915)
1,598
5,250

$ (32,083,685)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
(YAVAPAI COLLEGE)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies of the Yavapai County Community College District (the
District) conform to generally accepted accounting principles applicable to public
institutions engaged only in business-type activities adopted by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

A. Reporting Entity

The District is a special-purpose government that is governed by a separately elected
governing body. It is legally separate and fiscally independent of other state and
local governments. The accompanying financial statements present the activities of
the District (the primary government) and its discretely presented component unit, the
Yavapai College Foundation.

The Yavapai College Foundation (the Foundation) is a legally separate, tax-exempt
organization, formed in the State of Arizona in 1971. The Board of Directors for the
Foundation are elected from the general membership at the annual meeting. The
term of office for each board member is three years with overlapping terms. It acts
primarily as a fund-raising organization that receives gifts and bequests, administers
those resources, and disburses payments to or on behalf of the District for
scholarships and capital contributions. Although the District does not control the
timing or amount of receipts from the Foundation, the Foundation’s restricted
resources can only be used by, or for the benefit of, the District or its constituents.
Consequently, the Foundation is considered a component unit of the District and is
discretely presented in the District’s financial statements.

For financial reporting purposes, the Foundation follows the Financial Accounting
Standards Board statements for not-for-profit organizations. As such, certain
revenue recognition criteria and presentation features are different from GASB
revenue recognition criteria and presentation features. No modifications have been
made to the Foundation’s financial information included in the District’'s financial
report. Accordingly, those financial statements have been reported on separate
pages following the respective counterpart financial statements of the District. For
financial reporting purposes, only the Foundation’s statements of financial position
and activities are included in the District's financial statements as required by
generally accepted accounting principles for public colleges and universities. The
Foundation has a June 30 year end.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
(YAVAPAI COLLEGE)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

During the year ended June 30, 2006, the Foundation distributed $388,313 to the
District for both restricted and unrestricted purposes. Complete financial statements
for the Foundation can be obtained from the Yavapai College Foundation, 1100 East
Sheldon Street, Prescott, Arizona 86301.

B. Basis of Presentation and Accounting

The financial statements include a statement of net assets; a statement of revenues,
expenses, and changes in net assets; and a statement of cash flows.

A statement of net assets provides information about the assets, liabilities, and net
assets of the District at the end of the year. Assets and liabilities are classified as
either current or noncurrent. Net assets are classified according to external donor
restrictions or availability of assets to satisfy District obligations. Invested in capital
assets, net of related debt represents the value of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation, less any outstanding debt incurred to acquire or construct the assets.
Nonexpendable restricted net assets are federal contributions for the Federal Perkins
Loan Program, the corpus of which cannot be expended. Expendable restricted net
assets represent grants, contracts, gifts, and other resources that have been
externally restricted for specific purposes. Unrestricted net assets include all other
net assets, including those that have been designated by management to be used for
other than general operating purposes.

A statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets provides information
about the District’s financial activities during the year. Revenues and expenses are
classified as either operating or nonoperating, and all changes in net assets are
reported, including capital contributions and additions to endowments. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing instructional, public, and
auxiliary services, which is consistent with the District's mission. Accordingly,
revenues such as tuition, educational grants, and bookstore, food service, and
residence hall charges are considered to be operating revenues. Other revenues,
such as property taxes and state appropriations, are not generated from operations
and are considered to be nonoperating revenues. Operating expenses include the
costs of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital
assets. Other expenses, such as interest expense on debt, are considered to be
nonoperating expenses.

A statement of cash flows provides information about the District’'s sources and uses
of cash and cash equivalents during the year. Increases and decreases in cash and
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
(YAVAPAI COLLEGE)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

cash equivalents are classified as either operating, noncapital financing, capital
financing, or investing.

The financial statements are presented using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the
related cash flows take place. Property taxes are recognized in the year in which
they are levied. State appropriations are recognized as revenue in the year in which
the appropriation is first made available for use. Grants and donations are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider
have been met. The District eliminates all internal activity.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the
District’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they
are needed.

The District follows FASB Statements and Interpretations issued on or before
November 30, 1989; Accounting Principles Board Opinions; and Accounting
Research Bulletins, unless those pronouncements conflict with GASB
pronouncements. The District has chosen the option not to follow FASB Statements
and Interpretations issued after November 30, 1989.

C. Cash and Investments

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand
deposits, cash and investments held by the County Treasurer, investments in the
State Treasurer's Local Government Investment Pool, and highly liquid investments.
All investments are stated at fair value.

D. Capital Assets

Capital assets are reported at actual cost. Donated assets are reported at estimated
fair value at the time received.

Capitalization thresholds (the dollar values above which asset acquisitions are added

to the capital asset accounts), depreciation methods, and estimated useful lives of
capital assets reported in the financial statements are as follows:

32



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

(YAVAPAI COLLEGE)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

Capitalization Depreciation Estimated
Threshold Method Useful Life
Land $5,000 None n/a
Buildings 5,000 Straight line 40 years
Improvements other than buildings 5,000 Straight line 15 years
Equipment 5,000 Straight line 5 years
Library books 1 Straight line 10 years

E. Investment Earnings

Investment earnings are composed of interest, dividends, and net changes in the fair
value of applicable investments.

F. Compensated Absences

Compensated absences consist of vacation leave and a calculated amount of sick
leave earned by employees based on services already rendered.

Employees may accumulate up to twice their annual entittlement amount of vacation.
Annual leave balances remaining when employees separate from service are paid
and therefore are accrued as a liability in the financial statements. Generally, sick
leave benefits provide for ordinary sick pay and are cumulative. They do not vest
with employees and, therefore, are not accrued. However, for employees who have
at least 15 years of service with the District, and are eligible for retirement under the
standards set by the Arizona State Retirement System, sick leave benefits do vest,
and they may receive payment for up to 70 days of accumulated sick leave at $60 a
day. Accordingly, these benefits are accrued as a liability in the financial statements.

G. Scholarship Allowances

A scholarship allowance is the difference between the stated charge for goods and
services provided by the District and the amount that is paid by the student or third
parties making payments on behalf of the student. Accordingly, some types of
student financial aid, such as Pell grants and scholarships awarded by the District are
considered to be scholarship allowances. These allowances are netted against
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
(YAVAPAI COLLEGE)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

tuition and fees and dormitory rental revenues in the statement of revenues,
expenses, and changes in net assets.

Note 2 — Restatement of Beginning Balances

The beginning balances of capital assets and net assets have been restated to
capitalize interest for assets constructed from the proceeds of bonds issued in
accordance with the District's Master Plan. Accordingly, the beginning balances of
capital assets and net assets have been restated as follows:

Capital
Net Assets Assets, Net
June 30, 2005, as previously reported $ 33,972,233 $ 77,030,556
Prior period adjustment for capitalized interest ___ 590,269 590,269
July 1, 2005, as restated $34,562,502 77,620,825

Note 3 - Deposits and Investments

Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.) requires the District to deposit special tax levies for
the District’s maintenance or capital outlay with the County Treasurer. The statutes
do not require the District to deposit other public monies in its custody with the
County Treasurer; however, the District must act as a prudent person dealing with the
property of another when making investment decisions about those monies. The
statutes do not include any requirements for credit risk, custodial credit risk,
concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk, or foreign currency risk for the District’s
investments.

The District does not have a formal investment policy with respect to credit risk,
custodial credit risk, concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk, or foreign currency
risk for investments.

Deposits ~ At June 30, 2006, the carrying amount of the District's deposits was

$326,324, and the bank balance was $785,356. The District does not have a formal
policy with respect to custodial credit risk of deposits.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
(YAVAPAI COLLEGE)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

Investments — The District’'s investments at June 30, 2006 were as follows:

Investment Type Amount
State Treasurer’s investment pools $ 8,035,026
County Treasurer’s investment pool 6,689,718
Repurchase agreement 1,671,215
Bond mutual fund 435,853
Total $16,831,812

The State Board of Investment provides oversight for the State Treasurer's pools.
The fair value of a participant’s position in the pool approximates the value of that
participant’s pool shares and the participant's shares are not identified with specific
investments. No comparable oversight is provided for the County Treasurer's
investment pool, and that pool’s structure does not provide for shares.

Credit risk — At June 30, 2006, credit risk for the District's investments was as
follows:

Investment Type Rating Rating Agency Amount
State Treasurer’s investment pools Unrated Not applicable $ 8,035,026
County Treasurer’s investment pool Unrated Not applicable 6,689,718
Repurchase agreement AAA S&P 1,671,215
Bond mutual fund Unrated Not applicable 435,853
Total $16,831,812

Custodial credit risk — For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the
event of the counterparty’s failure, the District will not be able to recover the value of
its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.
At June 30, 2006, the District had $435,853 of investments in a bond mutual fund that
were uninsured and held by a counterparty not in the District's name.

Concentration of Credit Risk — The District had an investment at June 30, 2006, of
5 percent or more in a repurchase agreement with Wells Fargo Bank. This
investment was 9.9% of the District’s total investments.

Interest rate risk — At June 30, 2006, the District had the following investments in
debt securities:
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Weighted Average

Investment Type Amount Maturity (Months)
State Treasurer’s investment pool 7 $ 8,035,026 1.2
County Treasurer’s investment pool 6,689,718 4.2
Repurchase agreement 1,671,215 .03
Bond mutual fund 435,853 Not available
Total $16,831,812

A reconciliation of cash, deposits and investments to amounts shown on the
Statement of Net Assets follows:

Cash, Deposits, and Investments: Amount Statement of Net Assets: Amount
Cash on hand $ 6,300 Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,262,781
Deposits 326,324 Restricted assets:
investments 16,831,812 Cash and cash equivalents 8,465,802
Cash and cash equivalents
held by trustee 435,853
Total $17.164.436 Total $17.164,436

Note 4 - Receivables

A summary of receivables and the related allowances for uncollectibles follows:

Gross Allowance for Net

Receivables Receivable Uncollectibles Receivable
Property taxes

Current $880,715 $(117,838) $762,877

Noncurrent 215,056 (17,152) 197,904
Student loans

Current 92,973 (23,753) 69,220

Noncurrent 321,899 (82,240) 239,659
Other-current 205,392 (35,421) 169,971

Property Taxes Receivable - The Yavapai County Treasurer is responsible for
collecting property taxes for all governmental entities within the County. In August of
each year, the County levies the property taxes due the District. Two equal
installments, payable in October and March, become delinquent after the first
business day in November and May. A lien assessed against real and personal
property attaches on the first day of January preceding the assessment and levy.
Delinquent taxes are subject to a penalty of 16% per annum.
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Cash and cash equivalents of $8,465,802 relate to unspent general obligation bond
proceeds and are restricted on the Statement of Net Assets because the uses of
these funds are limited by bond covenants.

Cash and cash equivalents held by trustee of $435,853 relate to a sinking fund
required by revenue bond covenants as well as amounts set aside for repayment of
bond principal and interest. As a result, these funds are restricted on the Statement

of Net Assets.

Property taxes receivables of $197,904 are restricted on the Statement of Net Assets
because these funds are to be used solely for the retirement of general obligation

bonds.

Note 6 — Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2006, was as follows:

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress (estimated cost to
complete $2,335,000)

Total capital assets not being
depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings
Improvements other than buildings
Equipment
Library books
Total capital assets being depreciated
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings
Improvements other than buildings
Equipment
Library books
Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets being depreciated, net

Capital assets, net

Balance
July 1, 2005 Balance
(as restated) Increases Decreases Reclassification June 30, 2006
$ 1,975,535 - - - $ 1,975,535
18,688,094 $10,304,340 - $(21,212,735) 7,779,699
20,663,629 10,304,340 - (21,212,735) 9,755,234
64,944,116 598,639 - 13,339,330 78,882,085
4,729,053 108,050 - 7,873,405 12,710,508
6,089,586 685,324 $206,541 - 6,568,369
2,528,671 135,518 16,989 - 2,647,200
78,291,426 1,527,531 223,530 21,212,735 100,808,162
12,341,318 1,623,847 - - 13,965,165
2,965,680 239,132 - - 3,204,812
4,242,047 659,523 190,682 - 4,710,888
1,785,185 125,557 16,990 - 1,893,752
21,334,230 2,648,059 207,672 - 23,774,617
56,957,196 (1,120,528) 15,858 21,212,735 77,033,545
$77.620.825 $9.183.812 $ 15858 S - . $86.788.779
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The District has active construction projects as of June 30, 2006. The projects relate
to the District-wide master plan, including the design, renovation and construction on
the Prescott Campus. At year end, the District's commitments with contractors are

as follows:

Project

Prescott Campus

Note 7 - Long-Term Liabilities

Costs-to-date
Including

Capitalized Interest

Remaining
Commitment

$7,779,699

$2,335,000

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2006, was as follows:

Balance Balance Due within
July 1, 2005 Additions Reductions June 30, 2006 one year

Compensated absences

payable $1,114,493  $726,730 $776,766 $1,064,457 $44,849
Other 118,828 42 754 26,833 134,749 17.651

Total $1,233,321 $769,484 $803,599 $1,199,206 $62.,500
Bonds payable:

General obligation bonds $61,725,000 - $2,490,000 $59,235,000 -

Revenue bonds 1,425,000 - 145,000 1,280,000 $155.000
Total bonds payable 63,150,000 - 2,635,000 60,515,000 155,000
Capital leases payabie 826.824 1,718,898 397,442 2,148,280 614,968

Total long-term debt $63,976.824 $1.718.898 $3.032.442 $62.663.280 $769,068

Bonds — The District's bonded debt consists of various issues of general obligation
and revenue bonds that are generally callable with interest payable semiannually.
Bond proceeds primarily pay for acquiring or constructing capital facilities, remodeling
existing facilities, furnishing buildings and facilities and purchasing land adjacent to
existing facilities. Bonds have also been issued to advance-refund previously issued
bonds. The District repays general obligation bonds from voter-approved property

taxes.

Revenue bonds are repaid from tuition, fees, rentals, and other charges to

students, faculty, and others. The original amounts of general obligation and revenue
bonds outstanding at year-end and issued in prior years were $75,630,000 and

$2,500,000, respectively.
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The Series A $25,955,000 general obligation bond issue, the Series B $25,000,000
general obligation bond issue, and the Series C $19,500,000 general obligation bond
issues are subject to the federal tax code arbitrage requirements. Excess earnings
resulting from arbitrage will be rebated to the federal government. The District’'s
general obligation bond legal debt limit is 15% of the secondary assessed value of
real and personal property within Yavapai County. The District's total general
obligation bond debt capacity was $303,086,281 as of June 30, 2006. Of this
amount, the District has $59,235,000 in general obligation bond debt applicable to the
debt limit, leaving a legal debt margin of $243,851,281.

A sinking fund of $231,900, as required by the revenue bond resolution, is reported in
the noncurrent assets section of the Statement of Net Assets.

Bonds outstanding at June 30, 2006, were as follows:

Original Maturity Interest Outstanding

Description Amount Ranges Rates Principal
General obligation bonds '
Project of 2001-Series A $25,955,000 7/1/07-22 3.75-4.75% $14,720,000
Project of 2001-Series B 25,000,000 7/1/07-24 3.25-4.75% 22,200,000
Project of 2001-Series C 19,500,000 7/1/07-25 3.50-5.00% 19,300,000
Series 2003-Refunding 5,175,000 7/1/07-11 2.00-3.75% 3,015,000
Revenue bonds
Series 1993 2,500,000 7/1/07 -12 5.55-6.00% 1,280,000

The following schedule details debt service requirements to maturity for the District’s
bonds payable at June 30, 2006:

General Obligation Bonds Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest Principal Interest
Year Ending June 30,

2007 - $ 1,202,491 $ 155,000 $ 71,755

2008 $ 2,810,000 2,352,317 160,000 62,580

2009 2,915,000 2,243,767 170,000 52,800

2010 3,040,000 2,127,858 180,000 42,300

2011 3,160,000 2,001,755 195,000 31,050
2012 - 16 18,060,000 7,783,249 420,000 25,500
2017 - 21 22,005,000 3,686,894 - -
2022 - 25 7,245,000 565,762 - -

Total $59,235,000  $21,964.093 $1,280,000 $285,985
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In prior years, the District defeased certain general obligation bonds by placing the
proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service
payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for
these defeased bonds are not included in the District’s financial statements. The
following schedule details all general obligation bonds considered defeased at June
30, 2006:

Description Amount

General Obligation Bonds
Project of 1988-Series B $1,950,000

Capital Leases - The District has acquired various machinery, equipment and
furniture items under the provisions of long-term lease agreements classified as
capital leases for accounting purposes because they provide for a bargain purchase
option or a transfer of ownership by the end of the lease term. The capitalized assets
acquired through capital leases at June 30, 2006, are as follows:

Equipment $448,058
Less: accumulated

depreciation 185,166
Carrying value $262.,892

The determination of whether equipment acquired under capital leases is capitalized is
based upon the capitalization thresholds specified in Note 1 - D. Accordingly, the
District owns an additional $2,325,417 of equipment acquired through capital leases
which is not capitalized and therefore not subject to depreciation.

The following schedule details debt service requirements to maturity for the District's
capital leases payable at June 30, 2006.

Year ending June 30,

2007 $ 691,664
2008 605,138
2009 515,799
2010 331,195
2011 199,989
Total net minimum lease payments 2,343,785
Less amount representing interest 195,505
Present value of net minimum lease payments $2,148,280
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Note 8 - Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to,
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural
disasters. The District carries commercial insurance for all such risks of loss,
including workers’ compensation and accident insurance. Settled claims resulting
from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the
past three fiscal years.

In addition, the District purchases health care insurance from the Yavapai Combined
Trust, a public entity risk pool formed to provide health care benefits to employees of
participating governmental units. The Trust is funded by irrevocable contributions
from the District for employee coverage and from employees for dependent
coverage. The District’'s contributions are reported as expenses in the financial
statements. The Trust provides coverage for claims up to $160,000 for each
insured’s health claims, not to exceed a maximum aggregate attachment point of
$17,398,620. The Trust purchases commercial insurance coverage for claims in
excess of these limits. Settled claims did not exceed the aggregate attachment point
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. The District is not liable for claims in excess
of coverage limits and cannot be assessed supplemental premiums. The Trust's
assets are managed by a separate board of directors.

Note 9 - Retirement Plan

Defined Benefit Plan

Plan Description - The District contributes to a cost-sharing, multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plan administered by the Arizona State Retirement System
(the System). Benefits are established by state statute and generally provide
retirement, death, long-term disability, survivor, and health insurance premium
benefits. The System is governed by the Arizona State Retirement System Board
according to the provisions of A.R.S. Title 38, Chapter 5, Article 2.

The System issues a comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information. The most recent report may be
obtained by writing the Arizona State Retirement System, 3300 North Central
Avenue, P.O. Box 33910, Phoenix, AZ 85012-3910 or by calling (602) 240-2000 or
(800) 621-3778.
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Funding Policy - The Arizona State Legislature establishes, and may amend active
plan members’ and the District’'s contribution rates. For the year ended June 30,
2006, active plan members and the District were each required by statute to
contribute at the actuarially-determined rate of 7.4 percent (6.9 percent retirement
and 0.5 percent long-term disability) of the members’ annual covered payroll. The
District's contributions to the System for the years ended June 30, 2006, 2005, and
2004 were $929,285, $751,044, and $710,715, respectively, which were equal to the
required contributions for the year.

Defined Contribution Plans

Plan Description - In accordance with A.R.S. §15-1451, District faculty, service
professionals, and administrative staff have the option of participating in defined
contribution pension plans instead of the Arizona State Retirement System. These
plans are administered by independent insurance and annuity companies. Beginning
in fiscal year 1998-99, the District offered defined contribution plans by Teachers
Insurance Annuity Association/College Retirement Equities Fund (TIAA/CREF),
Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company (VALIC), and ING Life Insurance and
Annuity Company (ING). Benefits under these plans depend solely on the
contributed amounts and the returns earned on the investment of those contributions.
Contributions made by employees vest immediately, and District contributions vest
after three years of full-time employment. Employee and District contributions and
associated returns earned on investments may be withdrawn starting upon
termination of employment, death, or retirement. The distribution of employee and
District contributions and associated investment earnings are made in accordance
with the employee’s contract with the applicable insurance and annuity company.

Funding Policy - The Arizona State Legislature allows the District to establish
contribution rates each year, not to exceed seven percent of the member’s covered
payroll. For the year ended June 30, 2006, the District contributed at the rate of 6.9
percent of the member’s annual covered payroll. Employees contributed 6.9 percent
of covered payroll. Contributions to these plans for the year ended June 30, 20086,
were as follows:

Contribution District Employee Total
Plan Rate Contributions Contributions Contributions
TIAA/CREF 6.9% $239,780 $239,780 $479,560
VALIC 6.9% 61,230 61,230 122,460
ING 6.9% 40,186 40,186 80,372
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Note 10 — Operating Expenses

The District’'s operating expenses are presented by functional classification in the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets — Primary
Government. The operating expenses can also be classified into the following:

Personal services $27,720,266
Contract services 3,476,347
Supplies and other services 5,159,405
Communications and utilities 2,349,964
Scholarships 2,235,781
Depreciation 2,648,059
Other 3,797,891

Total $47,387,713

Note 11 — Discretely Presented Component Unit Disclosure

A. — Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization and Nature of Activities

Yavapai College Foundation ("Foundation") is a not-for-profit corporation formed in
the State of Arizona in 1971. The Foundation's mission is to support Yavapai College
(“College™) objectives and activities through resource development and to promote
community awareness of the College and its programs. As a private, community-
based, nonprofit organization, the Foundation is fiscally and organizationally separate
from the College.

The major activities of the Foundation include providing scholarships to Yavapai
College students, providing capital additions to Yavapai College, and providing
financial resources for academic and vocational programs at Yavapai College.
Resources to fund these activities are provided mainly from investment income,
fundraising events, grants, rents, and profits from the sale of homes built by the
Yavapai College Construction Technology Program.

The bylaws of the Foundation allow for the creation of auxiliaries when a group of
people demonstrate a need, provide the organization, and desire to support the
Foundation mission in a particular area of interest. The Foundation has three
auxiliaries: Friends of Yavapai College Art (“Friends”), The Roughrider Club (“RRC"),
and The Marilyn Sunderman Foundation (“Sunderman”).
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The purpose of Friends is to assist Yavapai College Art Department programs,
including the Art Gallery functions and related interests, as a cultural benefit to the
students of the college and to the community at large. Friends raises money through
memberships, donations, and other fundraising events.

The mission of RRC is to provide support to the Yavapai College Intercollegiate
Athletics Program through fundraising and promotional activities. The RRC raises
money through memberships and other activities such as its golf tournament. It uses
the money to pay expenses related to the athletics program. These expenses
include the purchase of championship rings, contributions toward capital items such
as the baseball building and baseball scoreboard, and certain transportation
expenses not covered by the regular athletic budget.

The purpose of Sunderman is to promote individual creativity through artistic,
spiritual, technical and educational initiatives. In the event that the Sunderman
paintings are sold, the proceeds must be used to promote the integration of the arts,
technology, and education; to award grants, scholarships and other forms of
recognition for outstanding achievement in arts, technology, and/or education; and to
sponsor and promote exhibits, meetings, lectures, programs, and/or courses that
further creativity and public awareness of arts, technology, and education.

The bylaws of the Foundation also allow for the creation of chapters when a group of
people in a specified geographic area demonstrate a need, provide the organization,
and desire to support the Foundation mission. The Foundation has one chapter in
the Verde Valley area.

The accounting policies of the Foundation conform to generally accepted accounting
principles. The following is a summary of the more significant policies.

Accounting Basis and Estimates

The financial statements of the Foundation are prepared on the accrual basis. The
preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.
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Revenue Recognition

The Foundation adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No.
117, Financial Statements of Not-For-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, the
Foundation is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted,
and permanently restricted.

The Foundation has also adopted SFAS No. 116, Accounting for Contributions
Received and Contributions Made, whereby contributions received are recorded as
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on
the existence and/or nature of any donor restriction. All contributions are considered
to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor.
Amounts received that are restricted for future periods or restricted by the donor for
specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted
support that increases those net asset classes. When a temporary restriction
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
and reported in the statement of activities as assets released from restrictions.

The Foundation has also adopted SFAS No. 124, Accounting for Certain Investments
Held by Not-For-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 124, investments in
marketable securities with readily determinable fair values are valued at their fair
market values in the statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are
included in the change in net assets.

Endowments

The Foundation maintains significant endowments and temporarily restricted funds
that are used for scholarships, support of certain academic programs at Yavapai
College, and support of entertainment programs held in the Yavapai College
Performance Hall. Disbursements from investment earnings for these programs are
determined by the Scholarship and Performing Arts Charitable Endowment (PACE)
advisory committees. The Scholarship committee makes recommendations to the
Foundation Board on the amount and type of scholarships to be awarded each year.
The PACE committee makes recommendations to the Foundation Board for the
year's programs that will be supported and in what amounts. Investment income is
used as the donor designates. In the absence of any donor designations, the
Foundation’s practice is to use investment income for scholarships.

B. — Cash and Investments

The Foundation maintains several bank accounts at local banks. These accounts are
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insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $100,000, and
the balances in the bank accounts will exceed $100,000 at times during the year. At
June 30, 2006, the Foundation had demand, savings and money market accounts as
follows:

Amount
Cash on hand $ 200
Checking, savings and money market accounts
Unrestricted balances 552,295
Restricted balances 886,328
Total cash and cash equivalents $1,438,823

Investments, stated at fair value, none of which are held for trading purposes, consist
of the following American Fund mutual funds at June 30, 2006:

Amount
Balances by investment
The Investment Company of America $ 657,097
Bond Fund of America, Inc. 1,911,951
Growth Fund of America 1,358,489
Europacific Growth Fund 665,596
SmallCap World Fund 643,192
Total $5,236,325
Balances by restriction
Permanent restricted investments $2,757,368
Temporarily restricted investments 1,673,508
Unrestricted investments 805,449
Total $5,236,325

C. — Investment Return

For the year ended June 30, 2006, the Foundation had investment returns as follows:

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted

Dividends, interest, and other gains $52,224 $177,154
Net unrealized gains 23,695 292,265
Total $75,919 $469.419
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D. — Temporary Restricted Net Assets

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the
purpose or time restrictions specified by donors as follows:

Purpose restriction accomplished: Amount
Scholarships $144,452
Support for College programs 243,861

Total restrictions released $388,313

Temporarily restricted net assets of $3,197,520 have been set aside for scholarships
and programs of Yavapai College at June 30, 2006.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NET ASSETS by COMPONENT

Last Five Fiscal Years

2005/06 2004705 (1) 2003/04 2002/03 2001/02
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt | $ 25,966,202 | $ 26,666,133 | $ 25,726,907 | $ 22,543,558 | $ 17,826,836
Restricted - expendable 6,282,796 3,417,689 2,621,323 1,792,072 2,039,017
Restricted - nonexpendable 554,901 542,806 556,339 582,022 622,759
Unrestricted 5,287,768 3,935,874 2,600,345 2,025,154 1,624,642
Total net assets $ 38,091,667 | $ 34,562,502 | $ 31,504,914 | $ 26,942,806 | $ 22,113,254

Source: Audited financial statements for the past five fiscal years.

Note:

Beginning in fiscal year 2001/02, the District implemented the reporting requirements
of GASB statement No. 35. Since prior years financial information has not been restated,

only the past five fiscal years net assets by component are presented above.

Note 1: FY2004/05 amounts have been restated; refer to footnote 2 of financial statements for additional information.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
CHANGES in NET ASSETS
Last Five Fiscal Years

2005/06 2004/05 2003/04 2002/03 2001/02
Operating expenses:
Educational and general:
Instruction $ 14,063,388} % 13,501,501]$ 12,118617]% 11,642,200} % 11,601,616
Public service 427,283 536,325 645,631 529,506 536,281
Academic support 3,360,252 3,745,522 3,122,713 3,256,483 3,108,890
Student services 3,632,561 3,653,447 2,439,897 3,506,706 3,336,776
Institutional support 8,413,195 8,241,986 6,603,761 7,792,981 7,470,555
Operation and maintenance of plant 6,678,206 7,791,233 8,822,310 3,794,370 4,180,510
Scholarships 2,235,781 2,420,745 2,024,227 2,047 934 1,618,905
Auxiliary enterprises 5,928,988 4,755,382 5,709,607 5,593,274 6,253,473
Depreciation 2,648,059 2,073,464 1,715,650 1,602,905 1,499,182
Total operating expenses 47,387,713 486,619,605 43,202,413 39,766,359 39,606,188
Operating revenues:
Tuition and fees pledged as security for revenue bonds 6,543,317 5,920,182 5,815,139 5,092,023 5,743,255
Government grants and contracts 4,705,133 4,967,630 5,677,475 5,121,854 4,262,416
Bookstore sales 109,525 112,407 152,844 122,549 111,627
Food service sales pledged as security for revenue bonds 256,930 270,131 394,890 410,905 431,637
Dormitory rentals pledged as security for revenue bonds 289,668 262,246 323,650 317,225 326,812
Other 1,343,169 1,251,091 1,428,657 1,447 689 1,400,640
Total operating revenues 13,247,742 12,783,687 13,792,655 12,612,245 12,276,387
Operating loss (34,139,971 (33,835,918 (29,409,758 (27,254,114 (27,329,801
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Property taxes 33,086,999 31,369,540 28,782,021} 27,659,035 25,163,069
State appropriations 4,738,700 4,724,400 4,589,100 4,589,100 4,895,200
Share of state sales taxes 527,127 505,338 483,665 457 449 409,676
Private gifts 358,063 297,474 251,758 71,519 31,900
Investment earnings 817,166 399,527 498,605 128,400 682,068
Interest expense on debt (2,539,812 (1,676,842 (1,712,315 (1,394 172 (1,501,070
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets (6,007) - - 4,935 5,771
Total nonoperating revenues 36,982,236 35,619,437 32,892,834 31,516,266 29,686,614
Income before other revenues,
expenses, gains or losses 2,842,265 1,783,519 3,483,076 4,262,152 2,356,813
Capital appropriations 686,900 683,800 567,400 567,400 605,900
Capital grants and gifts - - 28,977 - 5,867
Increase in net assets $ 3,529,1651 % 24673191 % 4,079,4531 % 4,8295521% 2,968,580

Source: Audited financial statements for the past five fiscal years.

Note:

Beginning in fiscal year 2001/02, the District implemented the reporting requirements

of GASB statement No. 35. Since prior years financial information has not been restated,

only the past five fiscal years changes in net assets are presented above.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

EXPENDITURE LIMITATION

STATUTORY LIMIT to BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
Last Ten Fiscal Years

BUDGETED
STATUTORY EXPENDITURES UNUSED
FISCAL EXPENDITURE SUBJECT TO LEGAL
YEAR LIMITATION (1) LIMITATION (2) LIMIT (3)
1996/97 $ 20,388,649 $ 20,211,192 $ 177,457
1997/98 22,144 594 21,869,276 275,318
1998/99 23,499,973 23,305,953 194,020
1999/00 24,703,216 24,703,215 1
2000/01 24,653,913 26,257,047 (1,603,134)
2001/02 26,177,568 27,410,674 (1,233,106)
2002/03 28,336,441 29,965,000 (1,628,559)
2003/04 30,888,344 29,769,557 1,118,787
2004/05 31,084,322 30,936,096 148,226
2005/06 29,756,503 29,756,502 1

Source: Audited Reports on Audit of Annual Budgeted Expenditure Limitation.

Note 1: The Statutory Expenditure Limitation is calculated by the Arizona Department of Revenue
Economic Estimates Commission and applies to Current (General, Auxiliary Enterprises,
and Restricted) and Plant Funds (Unexpended and Retirement of Indebtedness).

Note 2. Budgeted expenditures are net of allowable exclusions.

Note 3: The penalty for exceeding the expenditure limitation for fiscal years 2000-01
through 2002-03 was reduced to a maximum of a $100 reduction in state aid

by House Bill 2563, Laws 2000, Chapter 351.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES and COLLECTIONS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year

1996/97

1997/98

1998/99

19699/00

2000/01

2001/02

2002/03

2003/04

2004/05

2005/06

Percent of Percent of
(2) Current Tax (2) (2) Total Tax
(1) Current Collections | Delinquent Total Collections
Total Tax to Total Tax Tax to Total
Tax Levy Collection Tax Levy Collections Collections Tax Levy
$ 12,014,785 §$ 11,740,957 97.72% $ 709,122 12,450,079 103.62%
13,844,471 12,986,420 93.80% 795,379 13,781,799 99.55%
14,637,304 13,811,366 94.36% 723,762 14,535,128 89.30%
15,983,219 15,185,729 95.01% 766,258 15,951,987 99.80%
16,596,181 15,792,827 95.16% 690,636 16,483,463 99.32%
25,228,424 23,985,546 95.07% 895,273 24,880,819 98.62%
27,716,262 26,566,640 95.85% 1,019,845 27,586,485 99.53%
28,748,709 27,766,489 96.58% 1,039,416 28,805,905 100.20%
31,323,257 30,320,499 96.80% 1,071,005 31,391,504 100.22%
33,058,979 32,138,159 97.21% 1,028,578 33,166,737 100.33%

Source: Yavapai County Treasurer's Office and District records.

Note 1: All amounts shown are for the General Fund only through fiscal year 2000-01. Thereafter, amounts
are presented district-wide, in accordance with GASB Statement Number 35. In addition, amounts
presented are the original levies, prior to any adjustments.

Note 2: Amounts collected are recorded on a cash basis.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

ASSESSED VALUE and FULL CASH VALUE of ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year/Levy Type (1)

Net Assessed
Value

Full Cash
Value (2)

Percentage of
Net
Assessed to
Full Cash Value

1996/97 primary
1996/97 secondary

1997/98 primary
1997/98 secondary

1998/99 primary
1998/99 secondary

1999/00 primary
1999/00 secondary

2000/01 primary
2000/01 secondary

2001/02 primary
2001/02 secondary

2002/03 primary
2002/03 secondary

2003/04 primary
2003/04 secondary

2004/05 primary
2004/05 secondary

2005/06 primary
2005/06 secondary

$

877,928,847 §
900,810,192

961,650,156
1,006,364,142

1,023,772,206
1,048,350,566

1,097,131,069
1,186,775,025

1,181,301,079
1,247,635,912

1,280,950,405
1,344,616,822

1,388,002,520
1,450,497,580

1,616,807,417
1,602,480,129

1,674,843,192
1,783,088,336

1,877,847,425
2,020,575,209

6,605,864,372
6,672,091,944

7,378,952,854
7,706,940,981

7,855,389,589
8,028,603,293

8,515,260,240
9,244,835,021

9,312,109,194
9,849,696,850

10,130,049,480
10,623,825,910

11,042,983,587
11,527,745,675

12,071,754,471
12,668,564,990

13,416,406,081
14,194,061,201

15,045,5633,581
16,183,588,648

13.29%
13.50%

13.03%
13.06%

13.03%
13.06%

12.88%
12.84%

12.69%
12.67%

12.65%
12.66%

12.57%
12.58%

12.56%
12.65%

12.48%
12.57%

12.48%
12.49%

Source: Yavapai County Assessor's Office.

Note 1: Primary - Taxes levied to pay for current operation and maintenance expenses.
Secondary - Taxes levied to pay principal and interest on bonded indebtedness.

Note 2: Full cash value approximates market value.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
PROPERTY TAX RATES, DIRECT and OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
Last Ten Fiscal Years (Per $100 of Assessed Value)

Cities/Towns and
Fiscal | Yavapai | Yavapai Special Districts School Districts
Year College § County From To From To
1996/97 | 1.5237(p) 2.5108(p) .4614(p) 1.7382(p) 2.2973(p) 6.8876(p)
.1223(s)  .4278(s) .1666(s) 7.5351(s) .2114(s) 2.4839(s)
1997/98 | 1.4589(p) 2.3363(p) .4152(p) 1.5951(p) 2.1269(p) 8.7736(p)
.1055(s)  .4097(s) .1285(s) 9.5182(p) .1857(s) 2.1236(s)
1998/99 | 1.4631(p) 2.2768(p) .3822(p) 1.4973(p) 2.1831(p) 8.2203(p)
.1058(s)  .4354(s) .1463(s) 8.4556(s) .2062(s) 2.1147(s)
1999/00 | 1.5294(p) 2.2374(p) .3169(p) 1.5382(p) 2.3038(p) 7.3800(p)
.0956(s)  .4452(s) .1273(s) 5.0680(s) .1853(s) 2.1583(s)
2000/01 | 1.5330(p) 2.1283(p) .2906(p) 1.6280(p) 1.2996(p) 7.0338(p)
.0875(s)  .4354(s) .1475(s) 4.0624(s) .2810(s) 2.1201(s)
2001/02 | 1.5325(p) 2.1040(p) .2627(p) 1.5235(p) .9900(p) 7.8089(p)
4163(s)  .4286(s) .1482(s) 3.8269(s) .3658(s) 2.2354(s)
2002/03 | 1.5835(p) 2.0961(p) .2522(p) 1.1617(p) 2.1632(p) 6.6490(p)
.3954(s)  .4297(s) .4707(s) .4707(s) .7546(s) 2.0801(s)
2003/04 | 1.5672(p) 2.1525(p) .2415(p) 1.2461(p) .4839(p) 8.2795(p)
.3106(s)  .4307(s) .3235(s) 3.3000(s) .2947(s) 2.5992(s)
2004/05 | 1.5626(p) 2.1568(p) .2383(p) 1.1904(p) 1.2362(p) 8.2761(p)
.2888(s)  .4069(s) .2118(s) 3.3000(s) .2857(s) 2.3333(s)
2005/06 | 1.4900(p) 1.7008(p) .2245(p) 1.1134(p) 1.7992(p) 10.4246(p)
.2614(s)  .4034(s) .1894(s) 3.4285(s) .2687(s) 1.9800(s)

(p) - primary tax levy

(s) - secondary tax levy

Source: Yavapai County Board of Supervisors.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
ASSESSED VALUATION, TAX RATE and LEVY HISTORY
L.ast Ten Fiscal Years

Primary Secondary

Fiscal Assessed Tax Tax Assessed Tax Tax

Year Valuation Rate Levy Valuation Rate Levy
1996/97 | $ 877,928,847 1.5237 $ 13,376,674 $ 900,810,192 0.1223 $ 1,101,639
1997/98 961,650,156 1.4589 14,029,805 1,006,364,142  0.1055 1,061,930
1998/99 1,023,772,206 1.4631 14,978,983 1,048,350,566  0.1058 1,109,134
1999/00 1,097,131,069 1.56294 16,779,826 1,186,775,025  0.0956 1,135,081
2000/01 1,181,301,079 1.533 18,109,635 1,247,635,912  0.0875 1,091,840
2001/02 1,280,950,405 1.56325 19,630,398 1,344,616,822  0.4163 5,598,026
2002/03 1,388,092,520 1.5835 21,980,482 1,450,497,580 0.3954 5,735,780
2003/04 1,5616,807,417 1.5672 23,771,406 1,602,480,129 0.3106 4,977,303
2004/05 1,674,843,192 1.5626 26,171,099 1,785,174,684  0.2888 5,155,584
2005/06| 1,877,847,425  1.4900 27,979,927 2,020,575,209 0.2614 5,281,784

Source: Yavapai County Assessor's Office and District records.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

Current Year and Seven Years Ago

Percent of Percent of
Yavapai Yavapai
County's County's
2005/06 1998/99
2006 Primary Primary 1999 Primary Primary
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed
Taxpayer Valuation Rank| Valuation Valuation (1) | Rank | Valuation
Arizona Public Service $ 59,285,991 1 3.16% $ 49,460,669 1 4.83%
Phelps Dodge Bagdad Copper Company 26,681,234 2 1.42% 28,881,927 2 2.82%
Qwest 21,841,674 3 1.16% 17,756,120 3 1.73%
Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian Community 21,617,377 4 1.15% - - -
Unisource Energy Corporation 11,589,889 5 0.62% 7,875,102 4 0.77%
Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad 10,378,881 6 0.55% 5,375,550 7 0.53%
El Paso Natural Gas Company 9,593,756 7 0.51% 6,859,805 8 0.67%
TWC 11 - Prescott Mall LLC 8,210,401 8 0.44% - - -
Transwestern Pipeline Company 6,460,392 9 0.34% 7,331,832 5 0.72%
New Enchantment LP 6,022,671 10 0.32% - - -
ACE Hardware - - - 3,667,110 8 0.36%
Printpak - - - 2,647,015 9 0.26%
Rams Shopping Center LLC - - - 2,201,776 10 0.22%
Total Top Ten $ 181,682,266 9.67% $132,056,906 12.91%

Source: Yavapai County Assessor.

Note 1: Principal property taxpayer information was not available prior to fiscal year 1998/99.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
TUITION SCHEDULE
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Annual Tuition per

Fiscal Year | Tuition Rates (1) | Credit Hour
1996/97 $ 846 $28
1997/98 930 31
1998/99 930 31
1999/00 930 31
2000/01 930 31
2001/02 930 31
2002/03 930 31
2003/04 1,140 38
2004/05 1,140 38
2005/06 1,320 44

Source: District records.

Note 1. Tuition based on one year of full-time equivalent credit for in-state
students.

56



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
RATIOS of COUTSTANDING DEBT by TYPE
Last Ten Fiscal Years

General Pledged Total Percentage Per
Fiscal Obligation Revenue Revenue |Capital Lease| Outstanding | of personal | Capita

Year Bonds Bonds Obligations | Obligations Debt Income (1) (1
1996/97] $ 9,696,595 $2,245,000 $ 233619 $12,175,214 042% $ 80
1997/98 9,178,478 2,245,000 147,324 11,570,802 0.37% 73
1998/99 8,624,272 2,145,000 522,052 11,291,324 0.34% 69
1999/00 8,009,171 2,040,000 $ 4,425,000 756,236 15,230,407 0.43% 90
2000/01 7,363,705 1,930,000 4,110,000 443,671 13,847,376 0.37% 80
2001/02 28,161,225 1,815,000 - 314,631 30,290,856 0.79% 169
2002/03 23,865,000 1,690,000 - 153,344 25,708,344 0.63% 139
2003/04 45,680,000 1,560,000 - 320,864 47,560,864 1.07% 249
2004/05 61,725,000 1,425,000 - 826,824 63,976,824 1.38% 325
2005/06 59,235,000 1,280,000 - 2,148,280 62,663,280 1.29% 306

Source: District Records, Bureau of Economic Analysis and Arizona

Department of Economic Security.

Note 1: See the Population and Personal Income Schedule for Yavapai County on page 65 for data.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
RATIO of NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT to

ASSESSED VALUE and NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Percentage of

Estimated Secondary Amount Available Net Bonded Net
Population Assessed For Retirement of Debt to Bonded
Fiscal (Yavapai Value of Bonds General Obligation Net Assessed Debt
Year County) Real Estate Payable Bond Debt Bonded Debt Value Per Capita
1996/97 151,924 900,810,192 § 9,696,595 $288,319 § 9,408,276 1.04% $ 6193
1997/98 157,686 1,006,364,142 9,178,478 173,710 9,004,768 0.89% 57.11
1998/99 162,943 1,048,350,566 8,624,272 237,515 8,386,757 0.80% 51.47
1999/00 168,981 1,186,775,025 8,009,171 320,344 7,688,827 0.65% 45.50
2000/01 173,703 1,247,635,912 7,363,705 451,270 6,912,435 0.55% 39.79
2001/02 179,071 1,344,616,822 28,161,225 454,103 27,707 122 2.06% 154.73
2002/03 184,464 1,450,497 580 23,865,000 466,245 23,398,755 1.61% 126.85
2003/04 190,737 1,602,480,129 45,680,000 442 460 45,237,540 2.82% 23717
2004/05 196,760 1,785,174,684 61,725,000 443,359 61,281,641 3.44% 31145
2005/06 205,105 2,020,575,209 59,235,000 583,290 58,651,710 2.90% 285.96

Source: District Records, Yavapai County Assessor's Office, Bureau of Economic Analysis and Arizona
Department of Economic Security.

Note: Population figures are estimates as of July 1 of each fiscal year except for FY 1999-00 which reflects
the actual population determined from the 2000 census.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
RATIO of ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES for GENERAL BONDED DEBT to OPERATING
EXPENSES/EXPENDITURES
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Total Percentage of
Operating Debt Service to
Total Expenses/ Operating
Fiscal Debt Expenditures Expenses/
Year Principal Interest Service 1) Expenditures
1996/97 565,000 $ 505,363 $ 1,070,363 $ 27,021,270 3.96%
1997/98 595,000 466,930 1,061,930 28,895,259 3.68%
1998/99 635,000 429,605 1,064,605 30,743,524 3.46%
1999/00 700,000 390,130 1,090,130 32,407,067 3.36%
2000/01 715,000 370,680 1,085,680 34,937,931 3.11%
2001/02 4,255,000 1,373,823 5,628,823 39,606,188 14.21%
2002/03 4,296,225 1,394,172 5,690,397 39,766,358 14.31%
2003/04 3,185,000 2,015,630 5,200,630 43,202,413 12.04%
2004/05 3,455,000 1,809,834 5,264,834 46,619,605 11.29%
2005/06 2,490,000 2,697,539 5,187,539 47,387,713 10.95%
Source: District records.

Note 1:  Amounts shown for operating expenditures represent current funds operating
expenditures prior to fiscal year 2001-02. Beginning with fiscal year 2001-02,

operating expenses are presented using GASB Statement Number 35.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT and OVERLAPPING DEBT
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
June 30, 2006

Debt

Jurisdiction Outstanding
Direct:

Yavapai County Community College District $ 59,235,000
Overlapping (1):

School Districts 55,285,000

Jail District 9,765,000

Water Districts 65,000
Total direct and overlapping debt $ 124,350,000

Source: Yavapai County Treasurer's Office.

Note 1: Excludes improvement districts.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
REVENUE BOND COVERAGE

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Debt Service
Fiscal Pledged Requirements (2)

Year Revenues (1) Principal Interest Total Coverage
1996/97 $ 8,489,989 $ 90000 $ 138,683 $ 228,683 37.13
1997/98 8,438,057 100,000 131,370 231,370 36.47
1998/99 8,967,443 105,000 123,245 228,245 39.29
1999/00 9,340,604 110,000 117,995 227,995 40.97
2000/01 9,418,594 115,000 112,275 227,275 41.44
2001/02 8,686,966 125,000 106,180 231,180 37.58
2002/03 7,595,245 130,000 99,430 229,430 33.10
2003/04 8,133,022 135,000 92,215 227,215 35.79
2004/05 7,963,710 145,000 84,588 229,588 34.69
2005/06 8,942,844 155,000 76,250 231,250 38.67

Source: District records.

Note 1. Pledged revenues include tuition and fees, bookstore revenues, food service
sales, dormitory rentals, investment and other income. Beginning in fiscal year
2001-02, tuition and fees, food service sales, and dormitory rentals are reported
net of scholarships and allowances per GASB Statement Number 35.

Note 2: Revenue bonds issued March 1, 1993, with the first interest payment due on

January 1, 1994,

62




YAVAPA| COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

ECONOMIC INDICATORS for YAVAPAI COUNTY

June 30, 2006

|[Employment by Sector

Employees |

Construction 7,200
Education and Health Services 8,100
Financial Activities 1,900
Government 10,600
Leisure and Hospitality 7,400
Manufacturing 3,300
Natural Resources and Mining 775
Professionai and Business Services 4,100
Trade, Transportation and Utilities 10,800
Percent of
Employment by Occupation Total
Office & Administrative 22.6%
Sales & Related 13.2%
Construction & Extraction 12.6%
Food Preparation & Serving Related 12.5%
Education, Training and Library 11.4%
Production 8.1%
Healthcare Practitioners & Technical 7.0%
Building and Grounds, Cleaning and Maintenance 6.5%
Management 6.1%
|Unemployment Rate ] 2.9%
|Labor Force | 85,555

Source: Arizona Department of Commerce.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Current Year and Seven Years Ago

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS in YAVAPAI COUNTY

FY 2005/06 FY 1998/1999
Percent of Percent of
Total County Total County
Major Employers Employees | Rank | Employment Employees | Rank | Employment
Yavapai County 1,739 1 2.03% 1,213 1 1.83%
Yavapai Regional Medical Center 1,599 2 1.87% 730 3 1.10%
Wal-Mart 1,035 3 1.21% - - -
Prescott Unified School District 808 4 0.94% 573 4 0.87%
Yavapai Coliege 732 5 0.86% 468 7 0.71%
Cyprus Bagdad Copper Mine 720 8 0.84% 535 6 0.81%
Veterans Medical Center 682 7 0.80% 550 5 0.83%
Verde Valley Medical Center 655 8 0.77% 351 9 0.53%
City of Prescott 587 9 0.69% 385 8 0.58%
State of Arizona 440 10 0.51% 330 10 0.50%
Sturm Ruger & Company - - - 1,176 2 1.78%
Total 8,997 10.52% 6,311 9.54%

Source: City of Prescott and District records.

Note:
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

|Established

Geographical Location

MISCELLANEQUS STATISTICS
June 30, 2006

July 1, 1966

West Central

portion of Arizona

[County Seat Prescott
[Fopulation 1990 | 2000 | 2006 |
Yavapai County 107,714 167,517 205,105
State of Arizona 3,665,228 5,130,632 6,044,985

|Age Distribution*

% of Total |

0-14 17.2%
15-24 11.0%
25-44 22.4%
45-64 27.4%
65+ 22.0%
|Population Composition * % of Total |
RACE

White 82.1%
Hispanic 9.8%
African American 0.4%
Native American 1.6%
Asian or Pacific Islander 0.6%
Other 5.5%
TOTAL 100.0%

* Population composition is based on 2000 census - estimated for 20086.

Source: Arizona Department of Commerce and Arizona Department of
Economic Analysis.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
POPULATION and PERSONAL INCOME for YAVAPAI COUNTY
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Personal

income
(amounts Per Capita

expressed in | Personal

Fiscal Year Population thousands) | Income (1)
1996/97 151,924 2,876,320 18,933
1997/98 157,686 3,144,911 19,944
1998/99 162,943 3,315,373 20,347
1999/00 168,981 3,574,050 21,151
2000/01 173,703 3,701,821 21,311
2001/02 179,071 3,853,070 21,517
2002/03 184,464 4,075,143 22,092
2003/04 190,737 4,425,695 23,203
2004/05 196,760 4,637,461 23,569
2005/06 205,105 4,849,227 23,643

Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis and Arizona
Department of Economic Security.

Note 1. Personal Income and Per Capita Personal Income were not available

for fiscal years 2004/05 and 2005/06. Amounts were estimated based
upon the prior 10 year average increase.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
STUDENT ENROLLMENT, DEGREE and DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Attendance Gender Residency
Fiscal Out of Out of
Year |Full-Time |Part-Time Male Female Resident | County State Foreign

1996/97 19.1% 80.9% 36.4% 63.6% 87.2% 7.7% 4.3% 0.7%
1997/98 | 20.0% 80.0% 37.2% 62.8% 87.1% 7.4% 4.7% 0.8%
1998/99 18.2% 81.8% 37.0% 63.0% 87.6% 7.0% 4.8% 0.6%
1999/00 16.8% 83.2% 37.9% 62.1% 88.0% 6.5% 5.0% 0.5%
2000/01 16.6% 83.4% 36.8% 63.2% 89.4% 5.8% 4.2% 0.6%
2001/02 17.3% 82.7% 36.6% 63.4% 88.8% 5.5% 5.0% 0.7%
2002/03 18.0% 82.0% 37.3% 62.7% 88.0% 5.6% 5.8% 0.5%
2003/04 18.0% 82.0% 37.1% 62.9% 88.6% 5.4% 5.5% 0.5%
2004/05 19.0% 81.0% 38.2% 61.8% 84.7% 5.1% 9.8% 0.4%
2005/06 17.8% 82.2% 38.1% 61.9% 82.5% 4.5% 12.6% 0.4%

Fiscal Degrees | Certificates

Year Awarded | Awarded

1996/97 224 16

1997/98 251 39

1998/99 246 98

1999/00 246 83

2000/01 234 98

2001/02 252 149

2002/03 276 145

2003/04 288 169

2004/05 304 161

2005/06 340 227

Age Ethnic Background
Fiscal American Asian African Other/
Year Median Mean Indian American} Hispanic |American{ White ][Unknown
1996/97 36 38 2.4% 1.3% 4.8% 0.6% 84.4% 6.5%
1997/98 36 39 2.4% 1.0% 4.2% 0.7% 83.8% 7.9%
1998/99 37 39 2.8% 0.8% 4.2% 0.7% 83.3% 8.2%
1999/00 38 40 2.4% - 0.9% 4.3% 0.5% 82.7% 9.2%
2000/01 40 38 2.1% 1.0% 5.0% 0.6% 80.7% 10.6%
2001/02 38 40 1.9% 1.0% 5.2% 0.5% 81.0% 10.4%
2002/03 37 39 2.4% 1.0% 5.0% 0.9% 79.0% 11.7%
2003/04 36 39 2.9% 1.0% 5.3% 0.8% 77.8% 12.2%
2004/05 35 39 3.1% 1.0% 5.4% 0.9% 77.6% 12.0%
2005/06 35 39 2.7% 1.0% 5.9% 0.8% 76.2% 13.4%
Source: District records.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
HISTORIC ENROLLMENT
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2005/06 | 2004/05 | 2003/04 | 2002/03 | 2001/02 | 2000/01 | 1999/00 | 1998/99 | 1997/98 | 1996/97

Headcount 15,936 13,398 14,463 14,212 14,426 13,838 11,645 10,073 10,280 9,719
FTSE by
Campus 2005/06 | 2004/05 | 2003/04 | 2002/03 | 2001/02 | 2000/01 | 1999/00 | 1998/99 | 1997/98 | 1996/97
Prescott 1,954 1,882 1,962 2,047 1,944 1,800 1,825 1,884 1,881 1,853
Verde 692 624 549 551 537 559 514 526 514 512
Sedona 129 125 136 123 112 97 74 66 72 46
Prescott Valley 269 290 273 220 214 171 214 183 161 113
Chino Valley 127 121 109 80 77 67 57 61 40 53
Elder Hostel 112 95 146 136 169 166 117 - - -
Other (1) 69 94 96 99 57 76 84 80 95 31
Total District 3,352 3,231 3,271 3,256 3,110 2,936 2,885 2,800 2,763 2,608
Source: District records.

Note 1:

Other includes Adult Basic Education (ABE), Skill Center, and courses at non-campus locations.
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YAVAPA!I COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
FACULTY and STAFF STATISTICS
Last Seven Fiscal Years

2005/06 | 2004/05 | 2003/04 | 2002/03 | 2001/02 | 2000/01 | 1999/00
Faculty
Regular 97 97 92 95 93 87 86
Adjunct 330 342 368 572 572 547 530
Staff
Regular 284 307 318 288 289 258 237
Temporary (1) 188 198 230 224 200 147 73

Source: District records.
Note:  District information was not available prior to fiscal year 1999/00.

Note 1: Temporary staff amounts are based on full-time equivalents.
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YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

CAPITAL ASSET INFORMATION
LLast Five Fiscal Years

Asset Type 2005/06 | 2004/05 | 2003/04 | 2002/03 | 2001/02
Computers and Peripherals $ 1,173,513 $ 979,865 $ 885,220 $ 742745 $ 946,837
Network Equipment 1,155,303 1,144,747 1,193,463 1,153,467 1,015,399
Audio Visual Equipment 506,007 541,896 541,896 561,457 487,272
Office Equipment & Furniture 2,386,269 2,081,358 1,433,432 990,060 915,841
Telephone Equipment 252,283 252,283 628,136 628,136 609,430
Vehicles 1,094,994 1,089,436 1,064,419 1,011,240 855,814
Library Books 2,647,200 2,528,669 2,473,365 2,347,696 2,259,848
Buildings 78,882,085 64,944,116 44 835,295 33,948,681 33,293,833
Construstion in Progress 7,779,699 18,097,827 21,560,868 10,288,928 -

Site Improvements 12,710,508 4,729,052 4,605,295 4,025,390 4,025,390
Land 1,975,535 1,975,535 1,975,535 1,975,536 964,383

$ 110,563,396

$ 98,364,784 § 81,196,924 § 57,673,336 §45374,047

Source: District records.
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